Answers to Questions

Technical Assistance on Development of Performance Measures

RFP# ED-07-R-0094

National Institute for Literacy

September 6, 2007

Q.1.
Page 2, Section II of the Statement of Work says "The Institute currently has established three performance measures that are approved by the Office of Management and Budget for the purposes of the Performance Assessment Rating Tool, including two program effectiveness measures....and one efficiency measure..."  What are the three performance measures?  Can you provide details of current data collection plans associated with each measure? 

A.1.
The Institute’s FY07 performance measures are as follows:

· 1(a)  The percentage of recipients who received information through NIFL technical assistance who report they are likely to implement instructional practices grounded in scientifically based research or the most rigorous research available.  (Data is collected through a brief survey administered at the end of the technical assistance)

· 1(b)  The percentage of individuals who receive NIFL technical assistance who can demonstrate that they implemented instructional practices grounded in scientifically based research within six months of receiving the technical assistance. (Data is collected through a brief follow-up survey is sent via email to recipients of NIFL technical assistance who voluntarily provided their email addresses at the time of the technical assistance)

· 2.  the percentage of products that are deemed to be of high quality by an independent panel of qualified scientists. (An external panel is being assembled to review NIFL products)

· 3. Percent of contracts awarded by the National Institute for Literacy that are completed within the original performance period (Data is collected by the NIFL contract’s officer, who monitors contract modifications to determine whether performance periods have been extended.)
Q.2.
Under Optional Task 1.1, the SOW directs us to the NIFL website for details of five mission-critical Institute projects.  We wish to clarify if these five projects are: Early Childhood, Childhood, Adolescence, Adulthood and Program Reviews, since there is no language on the Programs & Services page suggesting these are "mission-critical" projects. 

A.2.
The Institute’s projects are listed within each age category.  For instance, the Institute’s projects concerning adulthood can be found at http://www.nifl.gov/nifl/adulthood.html  The age categories (Early Childhood, Childhood, Adolescence and Adulthood) are ways of organizing the Institute’s projects.  They are not the projects themselves.  

 

Q.3.
Is there a cap on the amount of money NIFL has allocated for this work?

A.4.
This is a simplified acquisition under $100,000.

Q.4
How will the budget for the optional tasks be considered in relation to the 4 required tasks?

A.4.
The cost proposal should include the costs of the optional tasks. 
Q.5.
Is this a full time, 40 hour per week commitment, or is the Institute flexible as to number of days/hours worked per week? 

A.5.
Offerors are asked to include information on the number of staff hours needed for each task as part of the technical proposal.

Q.6.
Can this work be performed off-site aside from the initial Kick-off Meeting? 

A.6.
Yes.

Q.7.
When you say fixed price contract, are you referring to a labor hour contract or a time & materials contract? 

A.7.
Neither.  The Institute intends to award a contract for a specified amount that cannot be changed.  The cost proposal submitted by an offeror should represent the exact amount the offeror believes is required to perform the tasks described in the Statement of Work.  For guidance regarding fixed price contract, review FAR 16.201.
